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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 

WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 
September 10, 2020 

 
PROJECT: IFB No. 21-002 – Fiscal Year 2021 Structural Manhole Rehabilitation 

for the BGJWSC 

 

ADDENDUM: One (1) 

 

DUE DATE: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 – 12:00PM, Noon 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 

QUESTIONS: 

 

 

QUESTION 1:  Is there a debris dump site established for this project? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, any debris may be disposed of at 139 Indigo Drive, Brunswick, GA 

31525.  

 

QUESTION 2: What is the length of time for project completion? 

 

ANSWER: All work for this project should be completed within 120 calendar days of 

receiving a signed Notice to Proceed.  

 

QUESTION 3:  How will ring and cover placement be handled? 

 

ANSWER:  Manhole covers will be provided on an as needed basis by JWSC SPM 

Division. The contractor should contact Kirk Young, 912-717-0428, to determine need.  

 

QUESTION 4:  Could JWSC please issue a map providing pipe sizes of the manholes to 

be rehabbed? 

 

ANSWER: The pipe sizes are provided on the maps contained in the Dropbox link for 
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this solicitation, https://www.dropbox.com/sh/o3sjx2hy3lcsw4o/AACu4h-4IFP_I3F2-XsooSa-

a?dl=0 

 

QUESTION 5:  On the bid form, how should mobilization, bypass, and traffic control 

be submitted? 

 

ANSWER:  Please submit these items for the total project. If it is preferable, these items 

may also be included in the price of each individual manhole, and $0.00 listed for those 

three items on the bid form.  

 

QUESTION 6: Should the warranty cover materials and labor? 

 

ANSWER:  Yes, the required 10 year warranty should include all materials and labor. 

 

QUESTION 7:  Will JWSC staff be on hand to provide assistance with a Vac-truck if 

needed? 

 

ANSWER:  The contractor is required to provide the means to clean and remove the 

debris from the manhole as required. This includes the availability of a contractor 

supplied VacCon or combination cleaner.  

 

QUESTION 8:  Is there a deposit required for a water meter and is the Contractor 

billed for usage? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, a deposit is required for a water meter and will be refunded at the 

completion of the project. Please contact JWSC Water Meter Division Supervisor, 

Kalem Head at 912-261-7130, khead@bgjwsc.org to obtain a meter. The Contractor will 

be billed for usage. 

 

QUESTION 9: Will the JWSC provide at least max flows for bypass purposes? 

 

ANSWER:  Yes, flow rates have been provided with this addendum and have been 

posted to the solicitation website, https://www.bgjwsc.org/ifb-no-21-002-fiscal-year-

2021-manhole-rehabilitation-project-for-the-bgjwsc/  

 

QUESTION 10: Who is responsible for obtaining any permitting for this project? 

  

ANSWER: Any permitting is the sole responsibility of the selected contractor. Please 

use the following references for permitting: 

 City of Brunswick:  Rick Chernock  (912) 267-5572  

rcharnock@cityofbrunswick-ga.gov 

 Glynn County:  Chuck Flowers  (912) 554-7216 

 cflowers@glynncounty-ga.gov  
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QUESTION 11: Is there is Dropbox link for this solicitation? 

 

ANSWER:  Yes, please use the following Dropbox link to access all photos and maps 

related to this project, https://www.dropbox.com/sh/o3sjx2hy3lcsw4o/AACu4h-4IFP_I3F2-

XsooSa-a?dl=0 . 

 

QUESTION 12:  Will Quadex Aluminaliner and MS2-C be approved as equals for this 

project? 

 

ANSWER: At this time, the only liners accepted for this project are Sewpercoat PG by 

Kerneos, Inc. or Mainstay ML-PF by Madewell.  

 

QUESTION 13:  Can the Bid Form be provided in Excel format? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, we have provided the Bid Form as an Excel document on the 

solicitation website, https://www.bgjwsc.org/ifb-no-21-002-fiscal-year-2021-manhole-

rehabilitation-project-for-the-bgjwsc/  
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 

this Addendum in original only. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 

 

                                 

                          DATE:______________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 

Signature         Title 


